PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Woodlan, Don [Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Kallan, Paul; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; 'nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com’; 'russell_bywater@mnes-

us.com’; koji_shinomiya@mnes-us.com; 'tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com'’; Reible, Robert; Bird,
Bobby; ron_reynolds@mnes-us.com

Subject: 2011-06-24 Woodlan, Meeting on June 30th ,2011

Paul,

| have a name to add to the list.

Name Company Citizenship
Koji Shinomiya MNES Japan

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Woodlan, Don

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:52 PM

To: Kallan, Paul; 'ComanchePeakCOL Resource'

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; nicholas kellenberger@mnes-us.com; russell bywater@mnes-us.com; 'tapia_joseph@mnes-
us.com'; Reible, Robert; Bird, Bobby

Subject: RE: Meeting on June 30th ,2011

Here are the names | have thus far:

Name Company Citizenship
Donald Woodlan Luminant USA
Robert Reible Luminant USA

Ron Reynolds MNES USA

Joe Tapia MNES USA

Russ Bywater MNES USA
Robert Bird Luminant USA

| will check and get their names to you if there are any others.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
O- 254-897-6887 C- 214-542-7761

From: Kallan, Paul [mailto:Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:31 PM

To: Woodlan, Don

Cc: Monarque, Stephen

Subject: Meeting on June 30th ,2011

Hi Don,



Wondering if you would have a list of people attending the June 30", 2011 meeting. | could pre-register them.
Regards,

Paul Kallan, Senior Project Manager
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
USAPWR Projects Branch (NMIP)

Tel: (301) 415-2809
Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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